Minutes of Meeting of the Admissions Regulating Authority held under the Chairmanship of Justice D. K. Deshmukh (Retd.) on Wednesday, the 8th June, 2016 at 12:00 p.m. in the Conference Hall, Office of the Directorate of Medical Education and Research, 4th floor, Government Dental College Building, St. Georges Hospital Campus, Near CST, Fort, Mumbai - 400 001.

Following Members of the Admissions Regulating Authority were present:

1. Dr. Ravi Bapat

Member

2. Dr. M.S. Kekre

Member

3. Dr. R.B. Mankar

Member

4. Dr. K.M. Kulkarni

Member

5. Mr. P.E. Gaikwad

Member

6. Mr. C.V. Oak

Secretary, Admissions Regulating Authority and

Commissioner, State CET-CELL, M.S.

1) Smt. Medha Gadgil, Member Secretary (Pravesh Niyantran Samiti – Medical Education) and Addl. Chief Secretary, Medical Education and Drugs Department, and 2) Mr. Sitaram Kunte, Member Secretary (Pravesh Niytran Samiti – Higher and Technical Education) and Principal Secretary, Higher and Technical Education Department, Mantralaya, Mumbai were unable to attend meeting and were granted leave of absence.

Mr. P.L. Darade, Under Secretary, Admissions Regulating Authority and following invitees and officers were also present:

1 Dr. P.H. Shingare

Director, Medical Education and Research,

Mumbai

2 Shri Ajit Sasulkar

Under Secretary, Medical Education and

Drugs Department, Mantralaya, Mumbai.

3 Dr. S.Y. Chikhalikar

Exam Co-ordinator-

Higher Education, State CET-CELL.

4 Shri S.B. Shirbhate

Asst. Director on behalf of Director,

Technical Education, Mumbai.

5 Dr. M.P. Bankar

Officer on Special Duty, Directorate of

Medical Education and Research, Mumbai.

6 Dr. Raghuwanshi

Officer on Special Duty, Directorate of

Medical Education and Research, Mumbai.

Under Secretary Admissions Regulating Authority, Murnbai, Maharashtra State

A-R-A 8th June 2016

7 Dr. R.T. Aher

Asst. Registrar on behalf of Registrar,

Maharashtra University of Health Sciences,

Nashik

8 Vd. N.R. Saboo

: Officer on Special Duty on behalf of

Director, Department of AYUSH, Mumbai

9 Mr. Vinayak Vispute

Administrative Officer, State CET-CELL,

Mumbai

Copies of Agenda along with copies of the relevant documents were circulated to the Members and invitees.

Item No. 1: To approve and confirm Minutes of the Meeting of Admissions
Regulating Authority held on Friday, the 6th June, 2016 in the
Conference Hall, office of the Directorate of Medical Education
and Research, Mumbai - 400 001.

Minutes of the Meeting of Admissions Regulating Authority held on Friday, the 6^{th} May 2016 in the Conference Hall, Office of the Directorate of Medical Education and Research, Mumbai - 400 001 are approved and confirmed, subject to following corrections/modifications:-

1) At Item No. 7(b) To discuss and plan for the verification of admission process of Post Graduate Medical and Dental Courses for the Academic Year 2016-17.

Para No. (c) (page no. 8) to read as under :-

"c) All Colleges/Institutes shall submit admissions details online and physical proposals for approval of admissions to the Authority within 15 days from the cut-off date of admission.

Instead of

"c) All Colleges/Institutes shall submit admission approval Proposals to the Authority within 15 days from the Cut -off date of admission."

In view of the provisions of section 9, sub section 3 of the Maharashtra Unaided Private Professional Educational Institutions (Regulation of Admissions and Fees) Act, 2015 (Mah. Act No. XXVIII of 2015) published on 17th August 2015, the Pravesh Niyantran Samiti existing as on the date of commencement of the Act shall continue to exercise the powers of Admissions Regulating Authority till such Authority is duly constituted under the Act.

Unioer Secretary Admissions Regulating Authority, Mumbai, Maharashtra State

<u>Item No. 2: To review action taken by office on decisions arrived at in the previous meetings.</u>

The Authority perused the action taken report on the decisions arrived at in its previous meeting held on Friday, the 6th May 2016 details of which are as below:-

Meeting on 6 th May 2016	Actionable Points	Action taken
Item No. 1 To Item No. 7(a)	Minutes of meeting of the Admissions Regulating Authority held on Friday, 6 th May, 2016 in the Conference Hall, Office of the Directorate Medical Education and Research, Mumbai.	Minutes of Meeting are displayed on the Website and Notice Board of the Authority on 24/5/2016.

Authority noted and approved the action of the office.

Part - I (Medical Education)

<u>Item No. 3</u>: <u>To consider and decide on letters/representations received from :-</u>

Item No. 3(a): Letters dated 19th May, 2016 and 25th May, 2016 received from Shree Chatrapati Shivaji Education Society, Satara requesting to give more 15 days to deposit remaining 10% penalty charges and requesting to approve the admissions done in Academic Year 2014-15, hence their result will be declared by Maharashtra University of Health Sciences, Nashik (Ref. Minutes of the Meeting held on 6th May 2016, Agenda Item No. 3).

The Authority perused the letters received from Shree Chatrapati Shivaji Education Society, Satara requesting to extend the period of depositing 10% of penalty charges by 15 days as directed by the Authority in its meeting dated 6th May 2016 and requesting to approve the admissions done in Academic Year 2014-15.

The Authority perused the notarized Affidavit dated 6/5/2016 and letter dated 7/05/2016 and 18/05/2016 submitted by the aforesaid College/Institute and letter dated 9/05/2016 submitted by the concerned students.

The Secretary of the Authority submitted that as on today Shree Chatrapati Shivaji Education Society, Satara has deposited the demand drafts of Rs. 1.90 crore in the Authority office and same has been deposited in the Bank Account of the Authority.

The Authority directed that the copy of list of students admitted in the college in Academic Year 2014-15, which is submitted by the aforesaid College to the Authority office should be forwarded to the Directorate of Medical Education and Research, Mumbai for scrutiny and verification and the Directorate should submit its report to the Authority office within a week. The Authority further also directed to the office of the Authority to check, verify and scrutinize all the admissions done in 15% NRI Quota and

Under Secretary Admissions Regulating Authority, Mumbai, Maharashtra State submit its report of verification of all the 95 students of the College to the Authority for its consideration. After approval of the verification and regulation of admissions of these candidates by the Admissions Regulating Authority, the Maharashtra University of Health Sciences, Nashik may do the needful to declare the results of their 1st year MBBS exam and allow to those who failed in it to reappear for 1st year MBBS exam of Maharashtra university of Health Sciences, Nashik.

The Authority is of a view that part of the amount of penalty paid by the aforesaid Institution/College should be forwarded to the State Government to be utilized for the drought relief work. The Government may consider the feelings of the Authority.

Item No. 3(b): Letter dated 4th May, 2016 received from Dr. Vasantrao Pawar Medical College and Research Centre, Nashik asking for BANK GAURANTY of Rs. 15,00,000/- from students admitted in MBBS Course in Academic Year 2016-17, and requesting to declare it on website.

The Authority perused the aforesaid letter received from Dr. Vasantrao Pawar Medical College and Research Center, Nashik asking for Bank Guaranty of Rs. 15,00,000/- from the students admitted in MBBS course in Academic Year 2016-17.

After deliberations, the Authority decides that the aspect of Bank Guaranty from the students is not within the purview of the Authority. The College may get directions in this respect from appropriate Authority/Government. Office to inform accordingly.

Item No. 3(c): Letter dated 20th May 2016 received from Dr. Vikhe Patil Memorial Hospital and Medical College, Ahmednagar requesting for Approval of MBBS Admissions for Academic Year 2015-16.

The Authority perused the aforesaid letter received from Dr. Vikhe Patik Memorial Hospital and Medical College, Ahmednagar requesting for approval of First Year MBBS admissions for the Academic Year 2015-16.

The Authority directs that the copy of the aforesaid letter should be sent to the Directorate of Medical Education and Research, Mumbai for scrutiny and verification and the Directorate should submit its report to the Authority within 10 days. After receipt, it may be placed before the Authority for its consideration. Office to take necessary steps.

Item No. 3(d): Letter dated 14th May 2016 received from M.A. Rangoonwala College of Dental Sciences & Research, Pune requesting for correction in No. of seats in Dental PG Admission published on the website of CET CELL dated 11/05/2016 for Academic Year 2016-17.

The Authority perused the aforesaid letter received from M.A. Rangoonwala College of Dental Sciences and Research, Pune requesting for correction in no. of seats in Dental PG Admissions published on the website of CET-CELL dated 11/05/2016 for the Academic Year 2016-17.

Under Secretary Admissions Regulating Authority, Mumbai, Mainarashtra State Dr. M.P. Bankar, Officer on Special Duty, the Directorate of Medical Education and Research, Mumbai stated that the Notification published on website of CET-CELL dated 11-05-2016 for Academic Year 2016-17 in respect of Rangoonwala College of Dental Sciences and Research, Pune indicating vacancy position is according to the status of seats permitted by Maharashtra University of Health Sciences, Nashik.

After deliberations, the Authority noted the same.

Item No. 3(e): Letter dated 4th May, 2016 received from Saraswati Dhanwantari Dental College & Hospital Post Graduate & Research Institute, Parbhani requesting to exempt fine of Rs. 1 Lack per student for approval of 08 First Year BDS students admitted through other CET (MH-CET) for Academic Year 2015-16. (Ref. Minutes of the Meeting held on 13/4/2016).

The Authority perused the aforesaid letter received from Saraswati Dhanwantari Dental College and Hospital, Parbhani requesting to exempt fine of Rs. 1 lack per student for approval of 08, First Year BDS students admitted through other CET for the Academic Year 2015-16.

The Authority went through the decisions taken by it in its meeting held on 13^{th} April 2016- at Item No. 4(c) and after deliberations, the Authority concludes that the decision taken by the Authority in its meeting held on 13^{th} April 2016 - at Item No. 4(c) warrants no change. Office to inform accordingly.

- <u>Item No. 4</u>: <u>To consider and decide on letters/representations received</u> from :-
- Item No. 4(a): Letter dated 6th April, 2016 received from Maharashtra University of Health Sciences, Nashik regarding observation report submitted by Director, Medical Education & Research dated 29/1/2016 w.r.t. admission process of various Health Science courses for the Academic Year 2015-16. (Ref. Minutes of Meeting held on 18/3/2016).

The Authority perused the aforesaid letter received from Maharashtra University of Health Sciences, Nashik regarding observation report dated 29/01/2016 submitted by Director, Medical Education and Research, Mumbai w.r.t. admissions process of various Health Science Courses for the Academic Year 2015-16.

After deliberations and after finding some facts and figures needs to be checked and submitted by Directorate of Medical Education and Research in its observation report the Authority decided to forward the said letter submitted by the Maharashtra University of Health Sciences, Nashik to the Directorate of Medical Education and Research, Mumbai for needful action. The Directorate to respond thereupon immediately. After receipt of the same it be placed before the Authority for its consideration. Office to take necessary steps.

Under Secretary Admissions Regulating Authority, Mumbal, Moharochtra State

- Item No. 4(b): Letters received from following colleges regarding the decisions taken in meeting of Admissions Regulating Authority held on 18/3/2016 according to observation report submitted by Director, Medical Education & Research, Mumbai.
 - i) <u>Letter dated 13th May, 2016 received from N.K.P. Salve</u>
 <u>Institute of Medical sciences & Lata Mangeshkar</u>
 <u>Hospital, Nagpur.</u>
 - ii) <u>Letter dated 2nd May, 2016 received from B.K.L.</u>
 <u>Walawalkar Rural Medical College, Ratnagiri.</u>
 - iii) <u>Letter dated 28th April, 2016 received from Annasaheb</u> <u>Chudaman Patil Memorial Medical College, Dhule.</u>
 - iv) <u>Letter dated 5th May, 2016 received from Dr. Panjabrao</u>
 <u>Upakhya Bhausaheb Deshmukh Smruti Medical College,</u>
 Amaravati.

The Authority perused the letters received from the aforesaid Colleges/Institutes.

The Authority directed that the aforesaid letters be sent to the Directorate of Medical Education and Research, Mumbai for scruitiny and verification and the Directorate should submit its report to the Authority within 10 days. After receipt, it may be placed before the Authority for its consideration. Office to take necessary steps.

- <u>Item No. 5</u>: <u>To consider and decide on letter/representation received from complainant:-</u>
- Item No. 5(a): Letter dated 11th April, 2016 received from Pradeep Malik
 Complaint against Mahatma Gandhi Institute of Medical
 Sciences, Sevagram, Wardha and Maharashtra University of
 Health Sciences, Nashik for providing admission to Mr. Sunny
 Malik son of Dr. Ombir Malik, a General Category candidate in
 Non-Maharashtra OBC category on basis of illegal caste
 certificate, caste validity certificate and non creamy layer
 certificate.

The Authority perused the aforesaid letter received from Pradeep Malik complaining against Mahatma Gandhi Institute of Medical Sciences, Sevagram Wardha and Maharashtra University of Health Sciences, Nashik regarding admission of Mr. Sunny Malik for the Academic Year 2008-09.

It is noticed that in the Academic Year 2008-09, the Mahatma Gandhi Institute of Medical Sciences, Sevagram, Wardha admitted the students on the basis of CET conducted by its own organization. The Institute running over 25 years and conducting its own CET and doing admissions as per Hon'ble Supreme Court of India in (2003) 6 Supreme Court cases 697 Islamic Academy of Education v. State of Karnataka.

In view of the above, after deliberations, the Authority is of the view that said complaint does not come within its purview. Office to inform accordingly.

Under Secretary
Admissions Regalating Authority,
Number, tremprophira State

Part - II (Higher and Technical Education)

Item No. 6:

To consider, discuss and decide about approval of the

admissions to Higher & Technical Education courses for

the Academic Year 2015-16.

Item No. 6(a):

To consider, discuss and decide on proposals received for

approval of admissions where there are no discrepancies.

TECHNICAL EDUCATION

The Admissions Regulating Authority perused the observations of the report of the Director, Technical Education, Mumbai for Academic year 2015-16. After going through it and office of the Director, Technical Education, Mumbai, having found no discrepancies in admission process of following 5 Colleges/Institutes, the Admissions Regulating Authority decides to approve the eligibility and selection process of the institute for Academic Year 2015-16.

Sr. No.	Course	No. of Colleges/Institutes
1	M. Pharmacy	3
2	M. Engineering	1
3	B. Pharmacy	1
	Total	5

(List attached -Annexure-A)

HIGHER EDUCATION

The Admissions Regulating Authority perused the observations of the report of the Director, Higher Education, Pune for Academic year 2015-16. After going through it and office of the Director, Higher Education, Pune, having found <u>no discrepancies</u> in admission process of following **02** Colleges/Institutes, the Admissions Regulating Authority decides to approve the eligibility and selection process of the institute for Academic Year 2015-16.

Sr. No.	Course	No. of Colleges/Institutes
1	M.Ed.	2
	Total	2

(List attached - Annexure-B)

Under Secretary

Admissions Regulating Authority,

Mumbel, Dalina Physics

State

TECHNICAL EDUCATION

Item No. 6(b):

To consider, discuss and decide on proposals received for approval of admissions where there are discrepancies.

Admissions Regulating Authority perused observation report of the Director, Technical Education, Mumbai, having found certain discrepancies in admission process of 19 colleges/Institutes, Admissions Regulating Authority after deliberation decides to approve eligibility and selection process of following 19 colleges/Institutes in Technical Education for Academic Year 2015-16, subject to the Director, Technical Education or his officers or the Competent Authorities sorting out and disposing off with the said discrepancies after appropriate compliances from respective institutions for Academic Year 2015-16, within four weeks.

Sr. No.	Course	No. of Colleges/Institutes
1_	B. Engineering	12
2	B. Pharmacy	7
	Total	19

The Admissions Regulating Authority perused observation report of the Director, Higher Education, Pune, having found certain discrepancies in admission process of 03 colleges/Institutes, the Admissions Regulating Authority after deliberation decides to approve eligibility and selection process of following 03 colleges/Institutes in Higher Education for Academic Year 2015-16, subject to the Director, Higher Education or his officers or the Competent Authorities sorting out and disposing off with the said discrepancies after appropriate compliances from respective institutions for Academic Year 2015-16, within four weeks.

Sr. No.	Course	No. of Colleges/Institutes
1	M.Ed.	1
2	B.Ed.	2
	Total	3

(List attached **Annexure –D**)

In respect of MBA and MCA Admissions

Attention is drawn to the mandate of the Hon'ble Supreme Court in (2003) 6 Supreme Court cases 697 Islamic Academy of Education v/s. State of Karnataka Para. No. 16 as re-produced hereunder:

Under Secretary
Admissions Peopleting Authority,
- Capacity First New Cara State

"We thus hold that the management could select students, of their quota, either on the basis of the common entrance test conducted by the State or on the basis of a common entrance test to be conducted by an association of all colleges of a particular type in that State e.g. medical, engineering or technical etc. The common entrance test, held by the association must be for admission to all colleges of that type in the state. The option of choosing, between either of these tests, must be exercised before issuing of prospectus and after intimation to the concerned authority and the committee set up hereinafter. If any professional college choose not to admit from the common entrance test conducted by the association then that college must necessarily admit from the common entrance test conducted by the State. After holding the common entrance test and declaration of results the merit list will immediately be placed on the notice board of the colleges which have chosen to admit as per this test. A copy of the merit list will also be forthwith sent to the concerned authority and the committee. Selection of students must then be strictly on the basis of merit as per that merit list." (emphasis supplied).

The Authority perused observation report of the Director, Technical Education, Mumbai and it is also noticed that the admissions done in those Colleges/Institutes are through more than one CET. After going through it and the Director, Technical Education, Mumbai having found certain discrepancies in admission process of **106** colleges/institutes done through MHCET-2015 only. Authority after deliberation decides to approve eligibility and selection process of following **106** colleges/institutes in Technical Education for Academic Year 2015-16 of MHCET-2015 students only, subject to the Director, Technical Education or his officers or the Competent Authorities sorting out and disposing off with the said discrepancies after appropriate compliances from respective institutions for Academic Year 2015-16, within four weeks.

Sr. No.	Course	No. of Colleges/Institutes
1	MBA	79
2	MCA	27
	Total	106

(List attached - Annexure-E)

Authority further decided not to approve the admissions done through any other CET/CAP process which is not approved by concerned Authorities. The Authority also directed that the concerned colleges should submit the list of the admitted students along with the name of the concerned CET through which they appeared and the Director Technical Education, Mumbai should certified it and submit the report to the Authority accordingly.

Under Secretary Admissiona Regulating Authority, Mumbai, Maharashtra State Item No. 7:

To discuss and decide on the Letters / representations

received from Colleges/Institutes:-

Item No. 7 (a):

asking the process for change of Institute already admitted students in Professional courses (UG and Diploma) in previous years.

The Authority perused the letter 2ND June 2016 received from Directorate of Technical Education, Mumbai.

The Authority went through the Maharashtra Unaided Private Professional Education Institutions (Regulation of Admissions and Fees) Act, 2015 (Mah. Act No. XXVIII of 2015) published on 17th August 2015, and admission rules notified/prescribed by the Government of Maharashtra.

The Director, Technical Education requested in its letter that the process for change of Institute to the students within Government and Government aided Colleges will be conducted by the Director itself. But the process for change of Institute within Government/Government aided/Private Unaided to Private Unaided Institute will be conducted through Commissioner State CET CELL and Admissions Regulatory Authority.

According to rule no. 17 (UG) of Notification No. TEM-2015/CR 536/ TE-4, dated 11th March 2016 and rule no. 16 (Diploma) of Notification No. TEM-2015/CR 536/TE-4, dated 11th March 2016, transfer of admissions are to be done by the Principals with the prior approval of the Admissions Regulating Authority. Therefore, there is no question of this Authority permitting the Directorate of Technical Education, Mumbai to do the transfer admissions. Office to inform accordingly.

Item No. 7 (b):

To approve the Processing fee and Registration fee for admissions to PG and UG Courses shall be charged on NRI/OCI/PIO Children of workers in the Gulf countries, Foreign Nationals candidates, which is incorporated in information brochure.

The Authority perused the letter 2ND June 2016 received from Directorate of Technical Education, Mumbai.

The Authority observed the chart of Processing fee and Registration fee incorporated in admission brochure for admissions to PG and UG Courses charged on NRI/OCI/PIO Children of workers in the Gulf countries, Foreign Nationals Candidates, chart submitted by the Director, Technical Education, Mumbai as under:-

Sr. No.	Name of the Course	Processing fee and Registration Fee for Children of NRI/OCI/PIO/Foreign National
Unde	er Graduate	
1	First Year Engineering	Rs. 5,000/- Online Payment Only
2	First Year Architecture	Rs. 5,000/- Online Payment Only
3	First Year HMCT	Rs. 5,000/- Online Payment Only

Under Secretary Admissions Regulating Authority, Mumbal, Maharashtra State

Sr. No.	Name of the Course	Processing fee and Registration Fee for Children of NRI/OCI/PIO/Foreign National
4	Direct Second Year Engg & Pharmacy	Rs. 5,000/- Online Payment Only
Post	Graduate	
1	MBA/MMS	Rs. 5,000/- Online Payment Only
2	MCA	Rs. 5,000/- Online Payment Only
3	M. Pharmacy	Rs. 5,000/- Online Payment Only
4	M.E./M.Tech.	Rs. 5,000/- Online Payment Only
5	M. Architecture	Rs. 5,000/- Online Payment Only
6	M.HMCT	Rs. 5,000/- Online Payment Only

After deliberations, the Authority decides to approve the Processing fee and Registration fee for admissions to PG and UG Courses charged on NRI/OCI/PIO Children of workers in the Gulf countries, Foreign Nationals Candidates, which is incorporated in the information brochure for Academic Year 2016-17.

Item No. 7 (c): To discuss and approve the Registration fees for Post SSC Diploma, Post HSC Diploma and Direct Second Year Diploma Courses for different types of Candidates including Children of NRI/OCI/PIO, Foreign National

The Authority perused the letter under reference.

candidates.

The Authority observed the chart of Registration fee incorporated in admission brochure for admissions to Post SSC Diploma, Post HSC Diploma and Direct Second Year Diploma Courses for different types of Candidates including Children of NRI/OCI/PIO, Foreign National candidates, submitted by the Director, Technical Education, Mumbai.

	Regist	ration fees to be char	ged on
Name of the Course	General Category Candidates, Maharashtra State Candidate and children of Indian Workers in Gulf Countries	Reserved Category Candidates from Maharashtra State and Persons with Disability Candidates from Maharashtra	Children of NRI/OCI/ Children of NRI/OCI/PIO/ Foreign National
First Year of Post SSC Diploma in Engineering and Technology	Rs. 400/-	Rs. 300/-	Rs. 4000/- (Online Payment Only)
First Year of Post HSC Diploma in Engineering and Technology	Rs. 400/-	Rs. 300/-	Rs. 4000/- (Online Payment Only)

Under Secretary
Admissions Regulating Authority,
Mumbal, Mahamashtra State

	Registr	ation fees to be char	ged on
Name of the Course	General Category Candidates, Maharashtra State Candidate and children of Indian Workers in Gulf Countries	Reserved Category Candidates from Maharashtra State and Persons with Disability Candidates from Maharashtra	Children of NRI/OCI/ Children of NRI/OCI/PIO/ Foreign National
Direct Second Year of Post SSC Diploma in Engineering and Technology	Rs. 400/-	Rs. 300/-	Rs. 4000/- (Online Payment Only)

After deliberations, The Authority decided to approve the Registration fee to be charged for admissions to Post SSC Diploma, Post HSC Diploma and Direct Second Year Diploma Courses for different types of Candidates including Children of NRI/OCI/PIO, Foreign National candidates for Academic Year 2016-17, as shown in the above chart.

<u>Item No. 8</u>: <u>To discuss and decide on the Letters / representations</u> received from Colleges/Institutes:-

Item No. 8 (a): Letter da

Letter dated 19th May, 2016 received from Umrer College of Engineering, Nagpur requesting to approve admissions of MBA admitted through Association of Management of MBA/MMS Institutes Pune (AMMI) for Academic Year 2015-16 alongwith Judgment of Hon'ble High Court in Writ Petition No. 6122 of 2014 dated 22/4/2015. [Ref. Minutes of Meeting Item no. 8(b) dated 13/4/2016]

And

<u>Item No. 8 (b)</u>:

Letter dated 16th May, 2016 received from Karmavir Dadasaheb Kannamwar College of Engineering, Nagpur requesting to approve the admissions of MBA admitted through Association of Management of MBA/MMS Institutes Pune (AMMI) for Academic Year 2015-16, alongwith Judgment of Hon'ble High Court in Writ Petition No. 6122 of 2014 dated 22/4/2015 and Writ Petition no. 6121 of 2014 dated 17/7/2014. [Ref. Minutes of Meeting Item no. 8(b) dated 13/4/2016.

The Authority perused the letters under reference requesting to approve the admissions of MBA admitted through Association of Management of MBA/MMS Institutes Pune (AMMI) for Academic Year 2015-16.

The Authority went through the Judgment of Hon'ble High Court Writ Petition No. 6121 of 2014 dated 17/7/2014.

Under Secretary Admissions Regulating Authority, Mumbal, Weherashire State In view of that, the Authority directed to the aforesaid Colleges/Institutes to submit:-

- 1. The copy of the Judgment of Hon'ble High Court writ petition no. 6122 of 2014 dated 22/4/2015 which is stated in letters under reference.
- 2. Explanation on what basis the admissions were done in MBA/MMS for Academic Year 2015-16 through ASSO-CET.

After the receipt of the same it be placed before the Authority. Office to inform accordingly.

Item No. 8 (c):

Letter dated 1st June, 2016 received from Shri. Sanjibhai

Rupajibhai Memorial Trust's SSR College of Pharmacy,

Dadra & Nagar Haveli requesting to exempt from MHT
CET 2016.

The Authority perused the letter received from Shri. Sanjibhai Rupajibhai Memorial Trust's SSR College of Pharmacy, Dadra & Nagar Haveli requesting to exempt from MHT-CET 2016.

After deliberations, the Authority is of the view that request made by the aforesaid College/Institute does not come within its purview. Office to inform accordingly.

<u>Item No. 9</u>: <u>To discuss and decide on the Letters / representations received from Associations:-</u>

Item No. 9 (a):

Letter dated 7th May, 2016 received from Maharashtra

Association of Schools of Architecture (MASA) Pune
submitting Rules and Regulations (Draft) for the
Admission process to the First Year of 5 year Bachelor of
Architecture course for the Academic Year 2016-17.

The Authority perused the letter dated 7th May 2016 received from Maharashtra Association of Schools of Architecture (MASA) Pune submitting Rules and Regulations (Draft) for the Admission process to the First Year of 5 year Bachelor of Architecture course for the Academic Year 2016-17.

The Authority went through the Maharashtra Unaided Private Professional Education Institutions (Regulation of Admissions and Fees) Act, 2015 and directed that the aforesaid Association is required to follow the Admission Rules as per the provisions of the Act.

Under Secretary Admissions Eggitating Authority, Mumbai, Mohasachtra State

Item No. 9 (b):

Letter dated 23rd May, 2016 received from Association of the Managements of Un-aided Engineering Colleges (Mah.), Nashik requesting to adopt eligibility criteria as per last year (i.e. 2015-16) for admission to Master of Engineering Courses (ME/M.Tech.) under unaided institutes for Academic Year 2016-17.

The Authority perused the letter received from Association of the Managements of Un-aided Engineering Colleges (Mah.) Nashik requesting to adopt eligibility criteria as per last year (i.e. 2015-16) for admission to Post Graduate courses in Engineering and Technology (ME/M.Tech.) under unaided institutes for Academic Year 2016-17; on the light of the Notification dated 11-03-2016 of Government of Maharashtra by which GATE score has become mandatory for these admissions.

The Authority went through the Maharashtra Unaided Private Professional Education Institutions (Regulation of Admissions and Fees) Act, 2015 and directed that the aforesaid Association is required to follow the Admission Rules as per the provisions of the Act. The Association may approach to the State Government on this behalf. Office to inform accordingly.

<u>Item No. 9 (c)</u>:

Letter dated 23rd May, 2016 received from Association of the Managements of Un-aided Engineering Colleges (Mah.), Nashik asking about Eligibility for admission to unaided institutes under Institute Level Quota for Academic Year 2016-17.

The Authority perused the letter received from Association of the Managements of Un-aided Engineering Colleges (Mah.) Nashik asking about Eligibility for admissions to professional education under graduates courses in unaided institutes under Institute Level Quota for Academic Year 2016-17.

The Authority went through the Maharashtra Unaided Private Professional Education Institutions (Regulation of Admissions and Fees) Act, 2015 and directed that the aforesaid Association is required to follow the Admission Rules as per the provisions of the Act. The Association may approach to the State Government on this behalf. Office to inform accordingly.

<u>Item No. 9 (d)</u>:

Letter dated 23rd May, 2016 received from the Association of the Management of Polytechnics, Nashik asking about Eligibility for admission in unaided institutes under Institute Level Quota for Academic Year 2016-17.

The Authority perused the letter received from the Association of the Management of Polytechnic, Nashik asking about Eligibility for admissions in unaided institutes under Institute Level Quota for Academic Year 2016-17.

The Authority went through the Maharashtra Unaided Private Professional Education Institutions (Regulation of Admissions and Fees) Act, 2015 and directed that the aforesaid Association is required to follow the Admission Rules as per the provisions of the Act. The Association may approach to the State Government on this behalf. Office to inform accordingly.

Under Secretary
Admissions Regulating Authority,
Mumbai, Maharashtra State

Item No. 10: To approve the Statement of Accounts submitted by State CET CELL for the period 13/04/2016 to 7/06/2016.

The Authority noted the following statement of Accounts submitted by State CET-CELL, for the period 18/03/2016 to 12/04/2016.

Sr. No	Particulars (Income)	Amt	Sr. No	Particulars (Expenditure)	Amt
1	Closing Balance	31,21,52,157/-	1	The Indian Express (P) Ltd. All CET exam List	1,728/-
			2	NEFT to Liaison Officers & Divisional Authority (Advance for MHT CET 2016)	8,65,26,340/-
			3	NEFT to Liaison Officer & Divisional Authority (Advance for MHT CET 2016)	5,50,000/-
			4	Blaze Media Services (MHT CET 2016 MKB Area Notification)	23,113/-
			5	Examination Conducting Institute - (PGM PGD CET 2016 Pre Post Exam)	14,52,006/-
			6	Examination Conducting Institute (PGM PGD CET 2016)	1,71,750/-
			7	CAP conducting Institute (PGM PGD CET Software Development)	89,675/-
			8	Examination Conducting Institute (B. HMCT - 2016 online Admission Test Payment)	6,74,270/-
			9	Panchjanya (All CET Exam Notification)	7,884/-
	-		10	Mid-Day Infomedia Ltd (Notification MHT CET 2016)	1,368/-
			11	Examination Conducting Institute (M.HMCT – 2016 Online Admission Test Payment)	66,317/-
			12	Examination Conducting Institute (M.Arch 2016 Online Admission Test Payment)	1,98,668/-

Under Secretary Adminsions Regulating Authority, Mundad, Maharashtra State

A-R-A 8th June 2016

Amt	Particulars (Expenditure)	Sr. No	Amt	Particulars (Income)	Sr. No
87,61,775/-	Examination Conducting Institute (B.Ed. CET 2016 90% Advance Payment M.Ed. CET 2016 90% Advance Payment)	13			
94,084/-	Dayanand S. Meshram (Salary for the Month of April 2016)	14			
48,829/-	Vinayak V Vispute Administrative Officer (Salary for the month of April 2016)	15	_		
5,278/-	Shri Roshan Bhivande (Remuneration for the month of April 2015)	16			
4,060/-	Ashwini Mundhe (Remuneration for the month of April 2016)	17	_		
3,654/-	Kirti Kadam (Remuneration for the month of April 2016)	18			
12,180/-	Prakash Hande (Remuneration for the month of April 2016)	19			
8,820/-	Pritesh Terwankar (Remuneration for the month of April 2016)	20			
7,783/-	Rinkal Stationery and Xerox (Stationery Bill)	21			
4,857/-	Rinkal Stationer & Xerox (Stationery Bill)	22			
2,975/-	Office Expenses	23			
428/-	Travelling Expenses	24			
7,470/-	Petrol Expenses	25			
8,939/-	Miscellaneous Expenses	26			
9,87,34,251/-	Total				

The Authority approved the same.

Under Secretary
Admissions Regulating Authority,
Mumbai, Maharashtra State

Item No. 11: Letter dated 23rd May, 2016 received from the Director Technical Education, Mumbai asking for permission to display list of Facilitation Centers for CAP Process of First Year and Direct Second Year MCA Post Graduate Course for Academic Year 2016-17.

The Authority noted the contents of the letter of the Directorate and is approved.

Item No. 12: To consider and approve the decisions taken by Commissioner, State CET CELL with respect to extending the schedule for filling application form for B.Ed. /M.Ed. and LLB (3 Years), LLB (5 Years) CET's.

The Commissioner, State CET-CELL submitted that many of the students, parents and Educational institutions requested to the State CET-CELL to extend the dates of online form filling for MAH-B.Ed. CET and MAH-M.Ed.-CET. Therefore, the State CET-CELL extended the form filling date by 5 days i.e. up to 23rd May 2016 midnight.

The Commissioner further stated that many students had complained that they could not complete and submit the form due to some technical issues in respect of MAH-LLB (3 Years) and MAH-LLB (5 Years) online form filling process and as hence decision to extend the date was taken and the date was extended by 2 days i.e. 24th and 25th May 2016. The result of HSC examination was declared on 25th May 2016. Many students and parents who had not filed in the form earlier due to lack of knowledge. Candidates and parents approached Commissioner State CET-CELL through e-mails and applications and personal visit requesting to extend the form filling date. Since CET for LAW (3 Year) and Law (5 Year) is being introduced for the first time, considering their request LL.B. (3 Year) and LL.B. (5 Year) online form links were again reopened on Wednesday 1st June to Friday 3rd June 2016 mid night.

The decision taken by the Commissioner, State CET CELL in respect of extension of form filling dates w.r.t. B.Ed., M.Ed., L.LB (3 Years) and L.LB. (5 Years) CETs are approved by the Authority.

Item No. 13: To consider and decide on report submitted by Commissioner, State CET CELL regarding office space for Authorities and State CET CELL.

The Commissioner, State CET-CELL informed to the Authority that the requisite office space of the Excelsior Building, A.K. Naidu Marg, Fort, Mumbai - 400 001 owned by Maharashtra State Finance Corporation (MSFC), Mumbai has been personally visited and checked by himself. 8th floor of MSFC owned premises was quoted a rate of Rs. 115/- initially, as a response to the public notice issued by CET CELL for office premises of CET CELL and the Admissions Regulating Authority, by Forecast Realtors India Pvt. Ltd., Mumbai. However, when the matter was discussed with Managing Director, M.S.F.C., it is revealed that MSFC has not appointed any agent for renting out the said premises. The MSFC during the discussion agreed to give 8th and 9th floor also of the said premises, as per the requirement of accommodating office of the

Under Secretary Admissions Regulating Authority, Mumbai, Maharashtra State Fees Regulating Authority along with office of the Admissions Regulating Authority and State CET-CELL. The Fees Regulating Authority has also passed the resolution accordingly in its meeting dated 4th June 2016 (at Item No. 5[4]) It is informed that MSFC is ready to give the premises on the lease basis at the rate of Rs. 170/- per Sq.ft. per month for 05 years, which will be further extended by 05 years. They also offered that the rental amount will be increased by 15% after every 03 years. They also waived the condition of payment of deposit amount for the said premises.

In view of the above, the Authority approved the said premises for office space for both the Authorities and State CET-CELL. The Authority further directed the Commissioner, State CET-CELL to get it well furnished by suitable agency through e-Tendering and do the needful at the earliest.

<u>Item No. 14</u>: <u>To consider and decide on the following matters with the permission of the Chair.</u>

Item No. 14(a): Letter dated 18th May 2016 received from Yashwant Ayurvedic College, Kolhapur requesting for approval of PG admissions for the Academic Year 2015-16 along with letters dated 7/4/2016, 12/05/2016 and 2/06/2016 received from Directorate of AYUSH, Mumbai and office note.

The Authority perused the aforesaid letter received from Yashwant Ayurvedic College, Kolhapur regarding approval of PG admissions for the Academic Year 2015-16.

The Admissions Regulating Authority also perused observations of the Directorate of AYUSH, Mumbai for Academic Year 2015-16. After going through it and office of Director, AYUSH, Mumbai having found no discrepancies in admission process of 03 Colleges/Institutes, the Admissions Regulating Authority decided to approve the eligibility and selection process of the 03 institutes for the Academic Year 2015-16, The details of which are as under.

Sr. No.	Name of the College	Intake Capacity	Admitted students	Admitted through Association CET	Admissions through College level CET	Remarks
4	P.M.T's Ayurved Mahavidyalay, Shevgaon, Ahmednagar	36	36	28	08	28 Admissions are approved. The Directorate further pointed out that out of which -viz. Shri Gangale Bhushan CVC and NCL not submitted and Shri Galande Appasaheb NCL not submitted.

Under Secretary Admissions Regulating Authority, Mumbat, Maharabidra State

A-R-A 8th June 2016

·						g Inue 5010
Sr. No.	Name of the College	Intake Capacity	Admitted students	Admitted through Association CET	Admissions through College level CET	Remarks
2	Yashwant Ayurvedic Mahavidyalaya, Kodoli, Kolhapur	90	90	76	14	76 admissions are approved
3	Bhausaheb Mulak Ayurvedic College, Nagpur	23	23	08	15	08 Admissions are approved
4	Ayurved Mahavidyalaya, Wagholi, Pune (UG)	60	60	-	-	1. Medical fitness certificate not submitted of all candidates. 2. GAP certificate not submitted of following students:- a) Nishant Lokendra, b) Palve Dnaneshwar, c) Patil Snehal d) Bhale Shubham, e) Kale Vaishanavi, f) Solkar Aishwarya, g) Mate Akshay, h) Khamkar Pratibha, i) Gunjal Sarika, j) Bahir Yogesh, k) Funde Kushal, l) Nagargoje Mahesh, m) Devnikar Monika, n) Rohit Deshmukh

Item No. 14(b): Letters dated 26th May 2016 received from the Directorate of AYUSH, Mumbai submitting verification and observation report of admissions done in unaided colleges of Ayurved, Unani, and Homeopathy UG and PG courses for Academic Year 2015-16.

The Admissions Regulating Authority perused observations of the Directorate of AYUSH, Mumbai having found certain discrepancies. The Admissions Regulating Authority, after deliberations decided to approve eligibility and selection process colleges/Institutes with no discrepancies for Academic Year 2015-16, subject to the Directorate of AYUSH, Mumbai sorting out and disposing off with the said discrepancies after appropriate compliances from respective institutions for Academic Year 2015-16. The details of which is listed and marked herewith as **Annexure - F**.

Under Georgiacy Adalastica Applicacy Authority, Adalastica Applicacy Octo Item No. 14(c): Letter dated 26th May 2016 received from Maharashtra
University of Health Sciences, Nashik regarding Caste Validity
Certificate of admitted students in reserve category along
with the Hon'ble High Court order dated 13/01/2015 in
PIL No. 63 of 2014.

The Authority perused the aforesaid letter received from Maharashtra University of Health Sciences, Nashik regarding Caste Validity Certificate of admitted students in reserve category along with the Hon'ble High Court order dated 13/01/2015.

In view of the above, after deliberations, the Authority is of a view that no action is necessary at this stage. The Court orders to be obeyed. Office to inform accordingly.

Item No. 14(d): Letter dated 2nd June 2016 received from Maharashtra

Association of Pharmacy, Pune regarding Common Admission

Process (CAP) 2016-17 for Unaided Private Pharmacy
Colleges.

The Authority perused the letter received from Maharashtra Association of Pharmacy, Pune regarding Common Admission Process (CAP) 2016-17 for Unaided Private Pharmacy Colleges.

The Authority went through the Maharashtra Unaided Private Professional Education Institutions (Regulation of Admissions and Fees) Act, 2015 and directed that the aforesaid Association is required to follow the Admission Rules as per the provisions of the Act. The Association may approach to the State Government on this behalf. Office to inform accordingly.

Item No. 14(e): To discus and decide in respect of separate saving bank account of the Authority.

It was resolved in the meetings of the Admissions Regulating Authority dated 15th September 2015, 15th October 2015, 18th March 2016, 13th April 2016 and 6th May 2016 that the penalty amount should be deposited in the then savings bank account of the 'Shikshan Shulka Samiti and Pravesh Niyantran Samiti'. However in a meeting of the Admissions Regulating Authority dated 6th May 2016, it is resolved that a separate Bank account should be opened in the name of "THE SECRETARY, ADMISSIONS REGULATING AUTHORITY, MUMBAI in the Nationalized Bank at the earliest and meet expenses of the Authority from the receipts.

It is expected that the amount of processing fees, penalty imposed/levied on the Colleges/Institutes by the Admissions Regulating Authority etc. should get deposited in the savings bank account of the Admissions Regulating Authority.

Under Secretary Admissions Regulating Authority, Mumbal, Maharashtra State

8th June 2016

Considering above, after deliberations, the Authority directed that all such amounts should be deposited in the savings bank account which is opened in name of the Secretary, Admissions Regulating Authority, Mumbai. Office to take necessary steps.

Next meeting of the Admissions Regulating Authority will be held on **Wednesday, the 13th July, 2016** at 12:00 p.m. in the Conference Hall, Office of the Directorate of Medical Education and Research, 4th Floor, Government Dental College Building, St. Georges Hospital Campus, Near CST, Fort, Mumbai - 400 001.

Date:

1 R JUN 2016

Place: Mumbai

(D.K. DESHMUKH)

CHAIRMAN

ADMISSIONS REGULATING AUTHORITY